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K 0000
Bldg. 01
A Life Safety Code Recertification and K 0000 By submitting the Plan of Correction,
State Licensure Survey was conducted by the facility is notadmitting the truth
the Indiana State Department of Health in oraceuracy of the Cite‘_j_deﬁdendes
. or allegations. The facility reserves
accordance with 42 CFR 483.70(a). the right to contestthe findings or
allegations as part of any
Survey Date: 06/22/15 proceedings and submit
theseresponses pursuant to our
Facility Number: 000442 regulatory obligations. The facility
Provider Number: 155621 request the Plan of Correctionbe
considered our allegation of
AIM Number: 100266510 compliance, effective 072215, to the
cited deficienciesof the Life Safety
At this Life Safety Code survey, Pine Code Recertification and State
Haven Health and Rehabilitation Center Licensure Survey, Event ID5CAT21,
was found not in compliance with exit date, 062215.
Requirements for Participation in
Medicare/Medicaid, 42 CFR Subpart
483.70(a), Life Safety from Fire and the
2000 edition of the National Fire
Protection Association (NFPA) 101, Life
Safety Code (LSC), and 410 TIAC 16.2.
The original two story section and
Stocker Addition I were surveyed with
Chapter 19, Existing Health Care
Occupancies.
This building consists of two sections;
the original portion of the building was a
two story, fully sprinklered building
determined to be of Type I (332)
construction, and the Stocker Addition I
was a one story, fully sprinklered
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SS=E
Bldg. 01

building determined to be of Type V
(111) construction. The facility has a fire
alarm system with hard wired smoke
detectors in the corridors, spaces open to
the corridors, and all resident sleeping
rooms in the Stocker Addition I, plus
battery operated smoke detectors in all
resident sleeping rooms in the original
two story section. The facility has a
capacity of 113 and had a census of 71 at
the time of this survey.

All areas where the residents have
customary access were sprinklered and
all areas providing facility services were
sprinklered, except, two detached
buildings used for facility storage.

NFPA 101

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD

Smoke barriers are constructed to provide at
least a one half hour fire resistance rating in
accordance with 8.3. Smoke barriers may
terminate at an atrium wall. Windows are
protected by fire-rated glazing or by wired
glass panels and steel frames. A minimum
of two separate compartments are provided
on each floor. Dampers are not required in
duct penetrations of smoke barriers in fully
ducted heating, ventilating, and air
conditioning systems. 19.3.7.3, 19.3.7.5,
19.1.6.3,19.1.6.4

Based on observation and interview, the
facility failed to ensure 2 of 9 smoke
barrier walls provided at least a one half
hour fire resistance rating. This deficient
practice could affect any number of

K 0025

The penetrations above the smoke
barrier wall doorsseparating Stocker
I and Stocker Il between rooms 311
and 400 have beenrepaired. The
smoke barrier wallpenetrations
above the smoke barrier doors

07/22/2015
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residents, as well as staff and visitors separating Stocker | and Stocker
while in the Stocker I and Stocker II lINurses Station have also been
corridors repaired.
As every resident residing in the
o . facility has the potentialto be
Findings include: affected by the cited deficiency, all
smoke barrier walls will beexamined
Based on observations on 06/22/15 and corrections/repairs made
between 11:00 a.m. and 1:00 p.m. during immediately.
. . . The systemic ch il consist of
a tour of the facility with Maintenance © SyStemic changes Wil consist o
Direct the foll . ted: maintenance checkingthe fire wall
trector, the 10 OVYlng was noted. barriers weekly for two (2) weeks,
1. The smoke barrier wall above the monthly for three months,
smoke barrier doors separating Stocker | thenquarterly. The scheduled checks
and Stocker II between rooms 311 and will become part of the Preventive
400 had four, one inch holes penetrating MaintenanceProgram. Maintenance
the smoke barrier wall. Three of the will record thenoted observations
holes had hi h ’ h th d and present the findings at the
ofes ha ?Ot ?ng t rou'g them an ] one monthly QAPI (QualityAssurance
hole had six wires running thfough 1t. Performance Improvement) meeting
These penetrations were not fire stopped. and the monthly safety
2. The smoke barrier wall above the committeemeeting for review and
smoke barrier doors separating Stocker I recommendations. Any findings will
be corrected immediately.
and Stocker II between room 314 and the ! 1ately
Stocker II Nurses' Station had a one inch
conduit and a one inch hole with six
wires running through it. These
penetrations were not fire stopped.
This was acknowledged by Maintenance
Director at the time of each observation.
3.1-19(b)
K 0144 NFPA 101
SS=F LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD
Bidg. 01 Generators are inspected weekly and
exercised under load for 30 minutes per
month in accordance with NFPA 99.
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3.4.41.
Based on observation and interview, the K 0144 The remote alarm annunciator for 07/22/2015
facility failed to ensure 1 of 1 emergency the emergency generatorat the the

. . Nurses’ Station in the lowerlevel
generators was provided with an alarm . N
. . . . Harmony section of the facility has
annunciator in a location readily observed ,

been relocated to the Nurses

by operating personnel ata reglﬂar work Stationon the South Unit, where it

station such as a nurses' station. NFPA can be readily observed by
99, Health Care Facilities, 3-4.1.1.15 operating personnel.
requires a remote annunciator, storage As every resident in the facility has

. h ial ff h
battery powered, shall be provided to the potential to beaffected by the

. . . cited deficiency, any future
operate outside of the generating room in

relocation of the annunciator willbe

a location readily observed by operating in an area where it can be readily
personnel at a regular work station. The observed by operating personnel.
annunciator shall indicate alarm Monitoring the function of the
conditions of the emergency or auxiliary generator annunciator isincluded in

pOWer Source as follows: the Preventive Maintenance

.. . . Program. Monitoring will continue
(a) Individual visual signals shall

on an on-going monthly schedule

indicate: and findingspresented at the
1. When the emergency or auxiliary monthly QAPI meeting and the
power source is operating to supply monthly safety committee
power to load. meetingfor review and

recommendations. Any corrections

2. When the battery charger is
malfunctioning.
(b) Individual visual signals plus a

will be made immediately.

common audible signal to warn of an
engine-generator alarm condition shall
indicate:

1. Low lubricating oil pressure.

2. Low water temperature.

3. Excessive water temperature.

4. Low fuel - when the main fuel storage
tank contains less than a 3-hour operating
supply.

5. Overcrank (failed to start).
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6. Overspeed.

Where a regular work station will be
unattended periodically, an audible and
visual derangement signal, appropriately
labeled, shall be established at a
continuously monitored location. This
derangement signal shall activate when
any of the conditions in 3-4.1.1.15(a) and
(b) occur but need not display these
conditions individually. This deficient
practice could affect all occupants in the
facility.

Findings include:

Based on observation on 06/22/15 at
11:10 a.m. during a tour of the facility
with the Maintenance Director, the
remote alarm annunciator for the
emergency generator was located at the
Nurses' Station in the lower level
Harmony section of the facility. The
Maintenance Director said the Harmony
section of the facility has not been
occupied for the past eight months which
means the alarm annunciator for the
emergency generator was not located in
an area readily observed by operating
personnel at a regular work station such
as a nurses' station. This was
acknowledged by the Maintenance
Director at the time of observation.

3.1-19(b)
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A Life Safety Code Recertification and K 0000 By submitting the Plan of Correction,
State Licensure Survey was conducted by the facility is notadmitting the truth
the Indiana State Department of Health in Z: :ﬁzu;iicz:sf t::edf::“(:ef:sz:jzs
accordance with 42 CFR 483.70(a). the rigit to co'ntestthe fi:dings or
allegations as part of any
Survey Date: 06/22/15 proceedings and submit
theseresponses pursuant to our
Facility Number: 000442 regulatory obligations. The facility
Provider Number: 155621 request the Plan of Correctionbe
considered our allegation of
AIM Number: 100266510 compliance, effective 072215, to the
cited deficienciesof the Life Safety
At this Life Safety Code survey, Pine Code Recertification and State
Haven Health and Rehabilitation Center Licensure Survey, Event ID5CAT21,
was found in substantial compliance with exit date, 062215.
Requirements for Participation in
Medicare/Medicaid, 42 CFR Subpart
483.70(a), Life Safety from Fire and the
2000 edition of the National Fire
Protection Association (NFPA) 101, Life
Safety Code (LSC), and 410 IAC 16.2.
The Stocker Addition II was surveyed
with Chapter 18 New Health Care
Occupancies.
This portion of the facility was one story
and determined to be of Type V (111)
construction and was fully sprinklered.
The facility has a fire alarm system with
hard wired smoke detectors in corridors,
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areas open to the corridors, and all
resident sleeping rooms. The facility has
a capacity of 113 and had a census of 71
at the time of this survey.
All areas where the residents have
customary access were sprinklered and
all areas providing facility services were
sprinklered, except, two detached
buildings used for facility storage.
K 0025 NFPA 101
SS=E LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD
Bldg. 02 Smoke barriers are constructed to provide at
least a one-hour fire resistance rating in
accordance with 8.3. Smoke barriers may
terminate at an atrium wall. Windows are
protected by fire-rated glazing or by wired
glass panels in approved frames. A
minimum of two separate compartments are
provided on each floor. Dampers are not
required in duct penetrations of smoke
barriers in fully ducted heating, ventilating,
and air conditioning systems.  18.3.7.3,
18.3.7.5, 18.1.6.3
Based on observation and interview, the K 0025 The penetrations above the smoke 07/22/2015
facility failed to ensure 2 of 9 smoke barrier wall doorsseparating Stocker
. . I and Stocker Il bet 311
barrier walls provided at least a one half and >tocker fibetween rooms
. 5 . . and 400 have beenrepaired. The
hour fire resistance rating. This deficient ) )
. smoke barrier wallpenetrations
practice could affect any number of above the smoke barrier doors
residents, as well as staff and visitors separating Stocker | and Stocker
while in the Stocker I and Stocker I1 IINurses Station have also been
corridors. repaired.
As every resident residing in the
Findi includ facility has the potentialto be
Indings Include: affected by the cited deficiency, all
smoke barrier walls will beexamined
Based on observations on 06/22/15 and corrections/repairs made
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between 11:00 a.m. and 1:00 p.m. during immediately.
a tour of the facility with Maintenance The systemic changes will consist of
Director, the following was noted: maintenance checkingthe fire wall
1. Th ’ ke barri 1l ab 'h barriers weekly for two (2) weeks,
: ¢ smo. ¢ barrier wa a ove the monthly for three months,
smoke barrier doors separating Stocker I thenquarterly. The scheduled checks
and Stocker II between rooms 311 and will become part of the Preventive
400 had four, one inch holes penetrating MaintenanceProgram. Maintenance
the smoke barrier wall. Three of the will record thenoted observations
. d t the findings at th
holes had nothing through them and one an T;TSZ]API (eQm I'Itnis atthe
i . K . monthly ualityAssurance
hole had six wires running through it. .
) Performance Improvement) meeting
These penetrations were not fire stopped. and the monthly safety
2. The smoke barrier wall above the committeemeeting for review and
smoke barrier doors separating Stocker | recommendations. Any findings will
and Stocker II between room 314 and the be corrected immediately.
Stocker II Nurses' Station had a one inch
conduit and a one inch hole with six
wires running through it. These
penetrations were not fire stopped.
This was acknowledged by Maintenance
Director at the time of each observation.
3.1-19(b)
K 0062 NFPA 101
Ss=B LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD
Bldg. 02 Required automatic sprinkler systems are
continuously maintained in reliable operating
condition and are inspected and tested
periodically. 18.7.6, 4.6.12, NFPA 13,
NFPA 25,9.7.5
Based on observation and interview, the K 0062 K 062 The Stocker Il Medical Storage 07/22/2015
facility failed to ensure sprinkler room has had allcombustible storage
coverage in 1 of 8 smoke compartments m?\fed to n:eEt the re:;ged
. minimum clearance O
was free of obstructions to spr.ay patterns. inchesfrom the sprinkler head
Note: NFPA 25, 2-2.1.2 requires deflector.
FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete Event ID: 5CAT21 Facility ID: 000442 If continuation sheet Page 8 of 12




DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 07/15/2015
FORM APPROVED
OMB NO. 0938-0391

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES | X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION X3) DATE SURVEY
AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: A. BUILDING 02 COMPLETED
155621 B. WING 06/22/2015
STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER
3400 STOCKER DR
PINE HAVEN HEALTH AND REHABILITATION CENTER EVANSVILLE, IN 47720
(X4) ID SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES D _ i _ (X5)
PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION
PREFIX (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL PREFIX (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE COMPLETION
CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE
TAG REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) TAG DEFICIENCY) DATE
unacceptable obstructions to spray As every resident in the facility has
patterns shall be corrected. Further the potential to beaffected by the
NFPA 13. Installation of Sprinkler cited deficient practice, all storage
Syst ’ 456 . the cl rooms/areas wereidentified and
ystems, 1n . ->.D Tequires the clearance examined to verify the 18 inch
between sprinkler deflectors and the top clearance from the sprinkler
of storage should be 18 inches or more. headdeflector was met.
This deficient practice affects mostly Education will be provided to all
staff while in the Stocker II Medical staff involved in handlingstorage of
Storage room plus any number of any supplies. The required 18inch
. . ’ . . . minimum clearance from the
residents while in the corridor outside ) )
) sprinkler head deflector will be
this room. emphasized. Maintenance will
examine the identifiedstorage areas
Findings include: daily for two (2) weeks, weekly for
one (1) month, and thenmonthly
. ing. Th itori ill
Based on observation on 6/22/15 at 11:40 ongoing. The monrtoring wi
. . . beincluded in the Preventive
a.m. during a tour of the facility with the .
. ) Maintenance Program and any
Maintenance Director, the Stocker 11 findings will becorrected
Medical Storage room had combustible immediately. Findings willalso be
storage, such as, cardboard boxes full of presented at the monthly QAPI
supplies, paper, and plastic items stored meeting and the monthly safety
cy . . .- . . committeemeeting for review and
within ten inches to the ceiling which did ' eHne view
. .. recommendations.
not meet the required minimum clearance
of 18 inches from the sprinkler head
deflector. This was acknowledged by the
Maintenance Director at the time of
observation.
3.1-19(b)
K 0144 NFPA 101
SS=F LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD
Bldg. 02 Generators are inspected weekly and
exercised under load for 30 minutes per
month in accordance with NFPA 99.
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3.4.41.
Based on observation and interview, the K 0144 The remote alarm annunciator for 07/22/2015
facility failed to ensure 1 of 1 emergency the emergency generatorat the the

. . Nurses’ Station in the lowerlevel
generators was provided with an alarm . N
. . . . Harmony section of the facility has
annunciator in a location readily observed ,

been relocated to the Nurses

by operating personnel ata reglﬂar work Stationon the South Unit, where it

station such as a nurses' station. NFPA can be readily observed by
99, Health Care Facilities, 3-4.1.1.15 operating personnel.
requires a remote annunciator, storage As every resident in the facility has

. h ial ff h
battery powered, shall be provided to the potential to beaffected by the

. . . cited deficiency, any future
operate outside of the generating room in

relocation of the annunciator willbe

a location readily observed by operating in an area where it can be readily
personnel at a regular work station. The observed by operating personnel.
annunciator shall indicate alarm Monitoring the function of the
conditions of the emergency or auxiliary generator annunciator isincluded in

pOWer Source as follows: the Preventive Maintenance

.. . . Program. Monitoring will continue
(a) Individual visual signals shall

on an on-going monthly schedule

indicate: and findingspresented at the
1. When the emergency or auxiliary monthly QAPI meeting and the
power source is operating to supply monthly safety committee
power to load. meetingfor review and

recommendations. Any corrections

2. When the battery charger is
malfunctioning.
(b) Individual visual signals plus a

will be made immediately.

common audible signal to warn of an
engine-generator alarm condition shall
indicate:

1. Low lubricating oil pressure.

2. Low water temperature.

3. Excessive water temperature.

4. Low fuel - when the main fuel storage
tank contains less than a 3-hour operating
supply.

5. Overcrank (failed to start).
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6. Overspeed.

Where a regular work station will be
unattended periodically, an audible and
visual derangement signal, appropriately
labeled, shall be established at a
continuously monitored location. This
derangement signal shall activate when
any of the conditions in 3-4.1.1.15(a) and
(b) occur but need not display these
conditions individually. This deficient
practice could affect all occupants in the
facility.

Findings include:

Based on observation on 06/22/15 at
11:10 a.m. during a tour of the facility
with the Maintenance Director, the
remote alarm annunciator for the
emergency generator was located at the
Nurses' Station in the lower level
Harmony section of the facility. The
Maintenance Director said the Harmony
section of the facility has not been
occupied for the past eight months which
means the alarm annunciator for the
emergency generator was not located in
an area readily observed by operating
personnel at a regular work station such
as a nurses' station. This was
acknowledged by the Maintenance
Director at the time of observation.

3.1-19(b)
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